

PO Box 83720 Boise ID 83720-0027 · www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/psc/

MINUTES OF THE STATE OF IDAHO PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS COMMISSION (PSC) MEETING FOR JANUARY 2020

Thursday, January 28, 2021

Kathy Davis called the meeting to order at 11:03 AM.

Members present: Chimburas, Copmann, Davis, Enger, Gorton, Haynal, Kellerer, McPherson, Lee, Moore, Nixon, Pyron, Saffle, Sletteland, VanBuskirk, Wallaert, Wilkinson, Wood. Staff present: Colón Durham, Lackey, Miner, Henderson, Schwab, Wynn, Berry.

1. Agenda Review/Approval

M/S (Saffle, Copmann): I move to approve the January 28 and 29, 2020, agenda as written. Motion Carries

2. Minutes Review/Approval

Elisa Saffle noted that the reported endorsements in the Authorizations Committee Report on page 6 of the November minutes was incorrectly calculated at the time, and in result reported incorrectly.

M/S (Saffle, Enger): I move to approve the minutes of the November 19 to November 20, 2020 meeting with the following amendment. The authorizations report from the November meeting, to correct the reported endorsements of 224 to the actual reported endorsements after the approval to 226. Motion Carries.

3. Consideration of Final Orders/Stipulation Adoptions

Case # 22011

M/S (Enger, Saffle): In case number 22011, concerning the certificate of Todd Jensen, I move that the Professional Standards Commission accept the proposed stipulation as written and enter the accompanying consent order, which will be effective once signed.

Roll call: VanBuskirk – Yes, Saffle – Yes, Wood – Yes, Chimburas – Yes, Nixon – Yes, Pyron – Yes, Davis – Recused, Enger – Yes, Sletteland – Yes, Gorton – Yes, Haynal – Yes, Wilkinson – Recused, Kellerer – Yes, McPherson – Recused, Lee – Yes, Copmann – Yes, Moore – Yes, Wallaert – Yes. Motion Carries

Case #22012

M/S (Saffle, Copmann): In case number 22012, concerning the certificate of Noah O'Connor, I move that the Professional Standards Commission enter a final order that is effective when signed, incorporating as findings of fact the allegations in the administrative complaint, adopting any counts, alleged by the Chief Certification Officer as conclusions of law, and imposing the discipline requested by the Chief Certification Officer.

Roll call: VanBuskirk – Yes, Saffle – Yes, Wood – Yes, Chimburas – Yes, Nixon – Yes, Pyron – Yes, Davis – Recused, Enger – Yes, Sletteland – Yes, Gorton – Yes, Haynal – Yes, Wilkinson – Recused, Kellerer – Yes, McPherson – Recused, Lee – Yes, Copmann – Yes, Moore – Yes, Wallaert – Yes. Motion Carries

Case #22003

M/S (Saffle, Enger): In case number 22003, concerning the certificate of Michael Fitch, I move that the Professional Standards Commission enter a final order that is effective when signed, incorporating as findings of fact the allegations in the administrative complaint, adopting any counts, alleged by the Chief Certification Officer as conclusions of law, and imposing the discipline requested by the Chief Certification Officer in her Request for Relief in the Administrative Complaint.

Roll call: VanBuskirk – Yes, Saffle – Yes, Wood – Yes, Chimburas – Yes, Nixon – Yes, Pyron – Yes, Davis – Recused, Enger – Yes, Sletteland – Yes, Gorton – Yes, Haynal – Yes, Wilkinson – Recused, Kellerer – Yes, McPherson – Recused, Lee – Recused, Copmann – Yes, Moore – Yes, Wallaert – Yes. Motion Carries

Case # 22013

M/S (Enger, Wallaert): In case number 22013, concerning the certificate of Justin Frost, I move that the Professional Standards Commission enter a final order that is effective when signed, incorporating as findings of fact the allegations in the administrative complaint, adopting any counts, alleged by the Chief Certification Officer as conclusions of law, and imposing the discipline requested by the Chief Certification Officer in her Request for Relief in the Administrative Complaint.

Roll call: VanBuskirk – Yes, Saffle – Yes, Wood – Yes, Chimburas – Yes, Nixon – Yes, Pyron – Yes, Davis – Recused, Enger – Yes, Sletteland – Yes, Gorton – Yes, Haynal – Yes, Wilkinson – Recused, Kellerer – Yes, McPherson – Recused, Lee – Yes, Copmann – Yes, Moore – Yes, Wallaert – Yes. Motion Carries

Case # 22017

M/S (Saffle, Copmann): In case number 22017, concerning the certificate of Renee Norris, I move that the Professional Standards Commission enter a final order that is effective when signed, incorporating as findings of fact the allegations in the administrative complaint, adopting any counts, alleged by the Chief Certification Officer as conclusions of law, and imposing the discipline requested by the Chief Certification Officer in her Request for Relief in the Administrative Complaint.

Roll call: VanBuskirk – Yes, Saffle – Yes, Wood – Yes, Chimburas – Yes, Nixon – Yes, Pyron – Yes, Davis – Recused, Enger – Yes, Sletteland – Yes, Gorton – Yes, Haynal – Yes, Wilkinson – Recused, Kellerer – Yes, McPherson – Recused, Lee – Yes, Copmann – Yes, Moore – Yes, Wallaert – Yes. Motion Carries

Case # 22016

M/S (Enger, Saffle): In case number 22016, concerning the certificate of Amy Poole, I move that the Professional Standards Commission enter a final order that is effective when signed, incorporating as findings of fact the allegations in the administrative complaint, adopting any counts, alleged by the Chief Certification Officer as conclusions of law, and imposing the discipline requested by the Chief Certification Officer in her Request for Relief in the Administrative Complaint.

Roll call: VanBuskirk – Yes, Saffle – Yes, Wood – Yes, Chimburas – Yes, Nixon – Yes, Pyron – Yes, Davis – Recused, Enger – Yes, Sletteland – Yes, Gorton – Yes, Haynal – Yes, Wilkinson – Recused, Kellerer –

Yes, McPherson – Recused, Lee – Yes, Copmann – Yes, Moore – Yes, Wallaert – Yes. Motion Carries

Case # 22004

M/S (Saffle, Enger): In case number 22004, concerning the certificate of Jeff Ranstrom, I move that the Professional Standards Commission enter a final order that is effective when signed, incorporating as findings of fact the allegations in the administrative complaint, adopting any counts, alleged by the Chief Certification Officer as conclusions of law, and imposing the discipline requested by the Chief Certification Officer in her Request for Relief in the Administrative Complaint.

Roll call: VanBuskirk – Yes, Saffle – Yes, Wood – Yes, Chimburas – Yes, Nixon – Yes, Pyron – Yes, Davis – Recused, Enger – Yes, Sletteland – Yes, Gorton – Yes, Haynal – Yes, Wilkinson – Recused, Kellerer –

Yes, McPherson – Recused, Lee – Recused, Copmann – Yes, Moore – Yes, Wallaert – Yes. Motion Carries

Kathy Davis adjourned the Full Commission meeting at 11:40 AM

COMMITTEE WORK UPON ADJOURNMENT OF FULL COMMISSION

Friday, November 20, 2020

Kathy Davis called the meeting to order at 9:01 AM

Members present: Chimburas, Copmann, Davis, Enger, Gorton, Haynal, Lee, McPherson, Moore, Nixon, Pyron, Saffle, Sletteland, VanBuskirk, Wallaert, Wilkinson, Wood. Staff present: Colón Durham, Lackey, Miner, Henderson, Wynn, Berry Absent: Kellerer

1. <u>Uniform Standard for Evaluating Content Competency (Rubric) for Alternative Authorization-Content Specialist, Special Education – Action Item</u>

Lisa Colón Durham explained content specialists on an alternative authorization need to pass a content, pedagogy, or performance assessment before they can enter the classroom. The Uniform Standard for Evaluating Content Competency is another rubric that gives content specialists a way to get into the classroom while they are completing the remainder of their preparation requirements. Region 3 Superintendents have proposed this rubric be amended to allow for the counting of special education courses for those seeking certification in special education.

M/S (Saffle, Wallaert): I move that we add a rubric conversation dealing with the Uniform Standard for Evaluating Content Competency for alternative authorization to a joint meeting of the Authorizations and Standards Committees in April.

Roll call: VanBuskirk – Yes, Saffle – Yes, Wood – Yes, Chimburas – Yes, Nixon – Yes, Pyron – Yes, Davis – Yes, Enger – Yes, Sletteland – Yes, Gorton – Yes, Haynal – Yes, Wilkinson – Yes, Kellerer – Absent, McPherson – Yes, Lee – Yes, Copmann – Yes, Moore – Yes, Wallaert – Yes. Motion Carries

2. <u>Consideration of Final Orders/Stipulation/Adoptions – Action Items</u>

There are none to consider.

3. Administrative Report

Lisa Colón Durham provided an administrative report.

The Educator Standards Working Group is currently in Phase Two and focusing on endorsements and certificates. A meeting in February will complete initial review of endorsements and certificates to make sure candidates are prepared to be beginning teachers in their endorsement areas. Phase Three work begins in February, which will focus on processes and procedures for educator preparation program reviews.

The Governor recommended full implementation of the career ladder using discretionary funds. The February foundation payment will include movement on the career ladder except for the advanced professional rung. The May foundation payment will include all employees on the advanced professional rung of the career ladder.

House Bill 599, approved by the legislature in 2020, amends Section 33-1207A, Idaho Code, to allow non-public teacher preparation programs to be held to only knowledge or substantial equivalent in the

educator preparation standards. If the program has a clinical practice requirement, the educator can receive a 5-year renewable certificate. If the program does not have a clinical practice requirement, the educator can receive a 3-year interim certificate which will have conditions to complete before they can acquire a 5-year renewable certificate. This essentially makes the hiring district responsible for providing training and support while the educator serves as the teacher of record. In addition, non-public traditional programs who are already state board approved programs are not required to adhere to Council for the Accreditation of Educator Preparation (CAEP) standards. This means that the state will not review these programs based on CAEP standards at the request of the non-public traditional program.

4. Nominating body reports

Karen Pyron provided an update on behalf of the Idaho School Boards Association (ISBA). ISBA is currently working on legislation about the issuing of renewable contract status. ISBA has created a resolution that will articulate the language of the code, making clear that educators must meet certification requirements before they are able to move to renewable status.

Iris Chimburas provided an update on behalf of the Idaho Indian Education Committee (IIEC). The next meeting for the committee is March 5th. They are proceeding with various work groups on updating educator and common core standards. The draft plan is to highlight educator preparation programs at the Annual Indian Education Summit. The IIEC may be contacting local educator preparation programs for participation in the summit. They are creating an annual comprehensive Indian education report; data points are currently being considered for this report. Anyone who would like additional copies of the STEM poster can contact Johanna Jones at the State Department of Education.

Emma Wood provided an update on behalf of the Idaho Association of Colleges of Teacher Education. CAEP came and filled in the team on standards for initial certification for Spring of 2022.

Kristi Enger provided an update on behalf of Career Technical Education. They are working in the legislature to implement a workplace readiness diploma. This would be an additional seal that is added to a student's diploma.

Kathy Davis provided an update on behalf of Idaho Education Association (IEA). They are working on full day kindergarten, mental health, and how to stay healthy in a COVID world. Maintaining a safe environment for students and educators is a priority for the IEA. Professional development for teachers in a virtual environment is also a priority. Lisa Colón Durham offered to attend a future IEA meeting to explain the Advanced Professional Endorsement rung of the career ladder.

5. <u>LEADERSHIP TEAM REPORT – INFORMATION ITEM</u>

Kathy Davis provided the Leadership Team report.

The leadership team looked over the agenda and discussed motions that would be needed. They decided to adjust the start time of the full commission meeting so as not to overlap with the Joint Finance-Appropriations Committee (JFAC) meeting. The April PSC meeting is currently scheduled to be an in-person meeting, but it is not yet known whether COVID conditions will allow it. PSC staff will make sure to keep all commission members informed about the current conditions for the April meeting.

6. BUDGET COMMITTEE REPORT - INFORMATION ITEM (APPENDIX A)

Steve Copmann provided the Budget Committee report.

For the month ending November 30, 2020, revenue was \$15,055. Expenditures for the month of November were \$39,749 with expenditures exceeding revenue by \$24,694. In addition to regular operating expenses, November 2020 expenditures include about \$1,400 for October 2020 postal charges. In addition, November expenditures include about \$800 for Idaho Education Credential paper and about \$300 for substitute reimbursement for the University of Idaho full program review. The User Transaction and the Daily Cash Balance reports were reconciled and balanced for the month of November 2020.

For the month ending December 31, 2020, revenue was \$28,230. Expenditures for the month of December were \$37,273 with expenditures exceeding revenue by \$9,043. In addition to regular operating expenses, December 2020 expenditures include about \$1,400 for November postal charges, about \$850 for recording equipment software renewal and about \$300 for substitute reimbursement for the University of Idaho full program review. The User Transaction and the Daily Cash Balance reports were reconciled and balanced for the month of December 2020.

7. AUTHORIZATIONS COMMITTEE REPORT (APPENDIX B)

Elisa Saffle presented the authorizations report.

The Authorizations Committee reviewed 104 applications for the 2020-2021 school year. One (1) application was moved to the next meeting.

a. Alternate Authorization Applications Summary - Information Item

Content Specialist Authorizations Reviewed – 36 applications, all were approved Teacher to New Authorizations Reviewed – 43 applications, one (1) application was moved to the next meeting.

Pupil Service Staff Authorizations Reviewed – Eight (8) applications, all were approved Content Specialist - Career Technical Education Authorizations Reviewed – One (1) application, it was approved.

Teacher to New - Career Technical Education Endorsement Authorizations Reviewed – Three (3) applications, all were approved.

b. Emergency Provisional Certificate Recommendations – Action Item

Emergency Provisional Certificates – 13 applications were reviewed. 13 applications are being recommended to the State Board of Education for approval for 2020-2021 school year.

M/S (Sletteland, Copmann): I move to recommend the emergency provisional certificates identified by the Authorizations Committee to the State Board of Ed for approval. Motion Carries

8. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT (APPENDIX C)

Kathy Davis provided the Executive Committee report.

b. Case Decision Summary, Probable Cause Determinations and Counteroffer Reviews – Information Item

The Executive Committee reviewed 15 cases.

No probable cause was found in five (5) cases

Probable cause was found in seven (7) cases with the following recommended discipline:

Three (3) Revocations

Four (4) Letters of Reprimand

Two (2) cases were placed on hold for further investigation and will come back to the PSC in April

One (1) reinstatement request was denied

One (1) boundary course was reviewed and given conditional approval

9. STANDARDS COMMITTEE REPORT (APPENDIX D)

Topher Wallaert provided the Standards Committee report.

a. Educator Standards Working Group Update - Information Item

The Standards Committee reviewed phase two work being completed by the Educator Standards Working Group. The Educator Standards Working Group will continue their work in February.

b. EPP Review Manual Work Session - Information Item

The committee is working to streamline this manual to help educator preparation programs to improve their programs. This will be presented to the Educator Standards Working Group during Phase Three work.

10. High Notes

Elisa Saffle commended all commission members for their work during these unprecedented times. Her district (093) has been focused on clear communication with the community and has tips for any other districts that may be struggling with this.

Peter McPherson shared that the JFAC presentation went well. Superintendent Ybarra is asking for two (2) billion dollars for education. This is a great sign that education is a continuing priority in Idaho. Amendments to contracts hosted by the SDE are being looked at this year.

MEETING AJORNMENT

M/S (Saffle, Copmann): I move to adjourn the meeting. Motion carries

Meeting Adjourned at 10:22 AM

PO Box 83720 Boise ID 83720-0027 · www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/psc/



Professional Standards Commission Budget Narrative

January 28-29, 2021

November 2020

For the month ending November 30, 2020, revenue was \$15,055. Expenditures for the month of November were \$39,749 with expenditures exceeding revenue by \$24,694.

In addition to regular operating expenses, November 2020 expenditures include about \$1,400 for October 2020 postal charges. In addition, November expenditures include about \$800 for Idaho Education Credential paper and about \$300 for substitute reimbursement for the University of Idaho full program review.

The User Transaction and the Daily Cash Balance reports were reconciled and balanced for the month of November 2020.

December 2020

For the month ending December 31, 2020, revenue was \$28,230. Expenditures for the month of December were \$37,273 with expenditures exceeding revenue by \$9,043.

In addition to regular operating expenses, December 2020 expenditures include about \$1,400 for November postal charges, about \$850 for recording equipment software renewal and about \$300 for substitute reimbursement for the University of Idaho full program review.

The User Transaction and the Daily Cash Balance reports were reconciled and balanced for the month of December 2020.

January 28, 2021 – Attendance: Elisa Saffle (Chair), Steve Copmann, Emma Wood, Karen Pyron and Marianne Sletteland. Staff member: Shannon Miner.

This is the detailed report of Alternative Authorization applications reviewed by the Authorizations Committee on January 28, 2021 as reported in their committee report on January 29, 2021.

Content Specialist - 2020-21

	Candidate Last	Candidate First					
	Name	Name	District	Endorse Name Req (1)	Endorse Name Req (2)	Endorse Name Req (3)	Determination
1	Aguirre	Leticia	CASSIA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)			Approved
						Blended Early Childhood	
						Education/Early Childhood	
2	Alderman	Brandi	PLUMMER-WORLEY JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)	Special Education (PK-3)	Approved
3	Armbruster	Lisa	JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2	Biological Science (6-12)			Approved
4	Baker	Aryn	NAMPA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)			Approved
5	Bauman	Tanner	GOODING JOINT DISTRICT	Chemistry (6-12)			Approved
6	Bayliss	Misty	POCATELLO DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)			Approved
7	Bennett	Geoffrey	THE POCATELLO COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	English (6-12)			Approved
8	Blumenberg	Michelle	LAKE PEND OREILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)			Approved
9	Daum	Kathryn	IDAHO FALLS DISTRICT	English (6-12)			Approved
10	Delbert	Helen	POST FALLS DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)			Approved
11	Emery	Esther	BASIN SCHOOL DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)			Approved
12	Fedewa	Jennifer	PEACE VALLEY CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	All Subjects (K-8)			Approved
13	Fennell	Katelyn	MINIDOKA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)			Approved
L4	Golden	Katharine	PEACE VALLEY CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	All Subjects (K-8)			Approved
15	Johnson	Danielle	SHELLEY JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)			Approved
16	King	Aubrey	MONTICELLO MONTESSORI CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	All Subjects (K-8)			Approved
17	Kless	Kevin	PEACE VALLEY CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	All Subjects (K-8)			Approved
18	Kotte	Cassidy	CANYON-OWYHEE SCHOOL SERVICE AGENCY (COSSA)	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)			Approved
19	Marsden	Grace	MIDDLETON DISTRICT	English (6-12)			Approved
20	Martin	Bradley	WEST BONNER COUNTY DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)	Physical Education (PE) (K-12)		Approved
1	Mastalski	Adam	MIDDLETON DISTRICT	History (6-12)			Approved
22	McCoy	Colton	FORRESTER ACADEMY, INC.	World Language - Spanish (6-12)			Approved
23	McGowen	Mallory	TWIN FALLS DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)			Approved
24	Miller	Megan	GEM PREP: NAMPA, LLC	All Subjects (K-8)			Approved
25	Myers	Maria	SYRINGA MOUNTAIN SCHOOL, INC.	All Subjects (K-8)			Approved
26	Newsome	Michael	FRUITLAND DISTRICT	English (6-12)			Approved
27	Nuno	Willow	CANYON-OWYHEE SCHOOL SERVICE AGENCY (COSSA)	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)			Approved
28	Perry	Naomi	THE POCATELLO COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	All Subjects (K-8)			Approved
29	Rapp	Mekaela	JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2	Economics (6-12)			Approved
30	Rippy	Joshua	KUNA JOINT DISTRICT	Theater Arts (6-12)			Approved
31	Schultz	Kevin	JEFFERSON COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	Biological Science (6-12)	Natural Science (6-12)		Approved
32	Scott	Hailey	GEM PREP: POCATELLO, LLC	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)			Approved
33	Shumway	Arnica	PRESTON JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)			Approved
34	Tubbs	Jessyca	TWIN FALLS DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)			Approved
				Early Childhood Special Education (PK-			
35	Wendt	Judith	PRESTON JOINT DISTRICT	3)	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)		Approved
36	Zeigler	Brittany	BOISE INDEPENDENT DISTRICT	Mathematics (6-12)			Approved
		Applications				Applications Not	Endorsements Not
		Reviewed	Endorsements Reviewed	Applications Moved	Endorsements Moved	Approved/Recommended	Approved/Recommended
	C	2		11		0	

Teacher to New - 2020-21

		Candidate First Name		Teacher to New Certificate or Endorsement	Endorse Name Req (1)	Determination
1	Bellan	Patricia	BOISE INDEPENDENT DISTRICT	Endorsement	Communication (6-12)	Approved
2	Brower	Marnee	SUGAR-SALEM JOINT DISTRICT	Endorsement	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)	Approved
3	Brown	Jerry	KOOTENAI DISTRICT	Endorsement	World Language - German (6-12)	Approved

Endorsements Approved

TNO	C 4:	3	43	0	0	1	1	42
	Reviewed	Endorsements Reviewed	Applications Moved	Endorsements Moved	Approved/Recommended	Approved/Recommended	Applications Approved	Endorsements Appro
	Applications				Applications Not	Endorsements Not		
Whitmore	Robyn	KUNA JOINT DISTRICT	Endorsement	Music (K-12)	Approved			
Wessels	Ryan	GARDEN VALLEY DISTRICT	Endorsement	Social Studies (6-12)	Approved	_		
Weeks	Bryan	EMMETT INDEPENDENT DISTRICT	Endorsement	Social Studies (6-12)	Approved	_		
Walberg	Brett	JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2	Endorsement	Health (K-12)	Approved	_		
Tracy	Nicole	FREMONT COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	Endorsement	Special Education (4-6)	Approved	_		
				Blended Elementary Education/Elementary		7		
Tedford	Douglas	MONTICELLO MONTESSORI CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	Endorsement	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)	Approved			
Stubbs	Geoffrey	WHITE PINE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	Certificate	School Principal (Pre-K-12)	Approved	7		
Strolberg	McKenna	LEWISTON INDEPENDENT DISTRICT	Endorsement	World Language - German (6-12)	Approved	7		
Spicer	Zachary	SUGAR-SALEM JOINT DISTRICT	Endorsement	Physical Education (PE) (K-12)	Approved	7		
Snyder	Brooke	JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2	Endorsement	English (6-12)	Approved	1		
Smith	Bridget	CAMAS COUNTY DISTRICT	endorsement	Computer Science (6-12)	Approved	1		
Schumacher	Julie	COTTONWOOD JOINT DISTRICT	Endorsement	Mathematics (6-12)	Charter pulled support	1		
Rust	Cynthia	THE KOOTENAI BRIDGE ACADEMY, INC.	Endorsement	Mathematics (6-12)	Approved	1		
Rivers	Michael	JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2	Endorsement	Health (K-12)	Approved	1		
Risinger	Miranda	BOISE INDEPENDENT DISTRICT	Endorsement	All Subjects (K-8)	Approved	1		
Mestelle	Bartholomew	BOISE INDEPENDENT DISTRICT	Endorsement	Natural Science (6-12)	Approved	1		
Li	Jingjing	PALOUSE PRAIRIE EDUCATIONAL ORGANIZATION, INC.	Endorsement	World Language - Chinese (6-12)	Approved	1		
Kucharek	Paul	BEAR LAKE COUNTY DISTRICT	Endorsement	History (6-12)	Approved	1		
Johnson	Jaquelyn	GARDEN VALLEY DISTRICT	Endorsement	Superintendent (Pre-K-12)	Approved	1		
Jensen	Rachel	ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT	Certificate	School Principal (Pre-K-12)	Approved	1		
Jenks	Abigail	PRESTON JOINT DISTRICT	Endorsement	Blended Elementary Education/Elementary Special Education (4-6)	Approved			
Jared	Kendrick	WHITEPINE JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Endorsement	Superintendent (Pre-K-12)	Approved			
Hovan	Aimee	BOISE INDEPENDENT DISTRICT	Endorsement	All Subjects (K-8)	Approved			
Haugen	Kari	BLAINE COUNTY DISTRICT	Endorsement	Teacher Librarian (K-12)	Approved			
Hartwig	Sarah	SHELLEY JOINT DISTRICT	Endorsement	Communication (6-12)	Approved			
Harrison	Lance	PRESTON JOINT DISTRICT	Endorsement	Director of Special Education (Pre-K-12)	Approved	7		
Hardy	Lauren	JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2	Endorsement	Mathematics (6-12)	Approved			
Hammer	Bradley	JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2	Endorsement	Social Studies (6-12)	Approved	7		
Green	Jacinda	EMMETT INDEPENDENT DISTRICT	Endorsement	Natural Science (6-12)	Approved	7		
Gardner	Christine	MCCALL-DONNELLY JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT	Endorsement	All Subjects (K-8)	Approved	1		
Fairbanks	Tiahna	GOODING JOINT DISTRICT	Endorsement	Blended Early Childhood Education/Early Childhood Special Education (PK-3)	Approved			
Eplion	Sharon	IDAHO FALLS DISTRICT	Endorsement	Early Childhood Special Education (PK-3)	Approved	4		
Dean	Kellie	GEM PREP: NAMPA, LLC	Certificate	School Principal (Pre-K-12)	Approved	4		
Daniels	Jill	ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT	Certificate	School Principal (Pre-K-12)	Approved	4		
Dahle	Enoch	NOTUS DISTRICT	Endorsement	Social Studies (6-12)	Approved	4		
Coleman	Roni	LEWISTON INDEPENDENT DISTRICT	Endorsement	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)	Approved	4		
Clark	Hannah	FILER DISTRICT	Endorsement	Teacher Librarian (K-12)	Approved	4		
Carver	David	HERITAGE ACADEMY, INC.	Endorsement	Mathematics - Middle Level (5-9)	Approved	_		
Carrico	Natalie	CANYON-OWYHEE SCHOOL SERVICE AGENCY (COSSA)	Endorsement	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)	Approved	_		
Cardenas	Angel	MIDDLETON DISTRICT	Endorsement	Health (K-12)	Approved	4		

Pupil Service Staff - 2020-21

Candidate Candidate								
	Candidate	Candidate						
	Last Name	First Name	District	Endorse Name Req (1)	Determination			
1	Albright	Ashley	GARDEN VALLEY DISTRICT	School Counselor (K-12)	Approved			
2	Doyle	Amberlea	LEWISTON INDEPENDENT DISTRICT	School Counselor (K-12)	Approved			
3	Druffel	Milee	MOSCOW CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	School Counselor (K-12)	Approved			
4	Grimaldo	Veronica	CANYON-OWYHEE SCHOOL SERVICE AGENCY (COSSA)	School Counselor (K-12)	Approved			
5	Martin	Jentry	PRESTON JOINT DISTRICT	Speech-Language Pathologist	Approved			
6	Nelson	Julie	PRESTON JOINT DISTRICT	Speech-Language Pathologist	Approved			
7	Reyes	Oscar	MONTICELLO MONTESSORI CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	School Social Worker	Approved			
8	White	Sara	TETON COUNTY DISTRICT	School Counselor (K-12)	Approved			

[.	Applications				Applications Not	Endorsements Not		
	Reviewed	Endorsements Reviewed	Applications Moved	Endorsements Moved	Approved/Recommended	Approved/Recommended	Applications Approved	Endorsements Approved
PSS	8	8	0	0		0 0	8	8

Career Technical Education - Content Specialist - 2020-21

	Candidate Last	Candidate First	·			٦			
	Name	Name	District	Endorse Name Req (1)	Determination				
				CTE - Business Technology Education					
1	Dewey	Adam	MURTAUGH JOINT DISTRICT	(6-12)	Approved				
•		Applications				Applications Not	Endorsements Not		
		Reviewed	Endorsements Reviewed	Applications Moved	Endorsements Moved	Approved/Recommended	Approved/Recommended	Applications Approved	Endorsements Approved
	CTE-CS	1	1	0	O	0	0	1	1
							1		

Career Technical Education - Teacher to New Certificate/Endorsement - 2020-21

	Candidate Last	Candidate First		Teacher to New					
	Name	Name	District	Certificate or Endorsement	Endorse Name Req (1)	Determination			
1	Case	Robert	COEUR D'ALENE DISTRICT	Endorsement	CTE - Business Technology Education (6-12)	Approved			
2	Leishman	Jill	PRESTON JOINT DISTRICT	Certificate	CTE - Family and Consumer Sciences (6-12)	Approved			
3	Lovitt	Larry	WILDER DISTRICT	Certificate	CTE - Agriculture Science and Technology (6-12)	Approved			
		Applications				Applications Not	Endorsements Not		
		Reviewed	Endorsements Reviewed	Applications Moved	Endorsements Moved	Approved/Recommended	Approved/Recommended	Applications Approved	Endorsements Approved
	CTE-TNC	3	3	(o c	0	3	3

The Authorizations Committee reported the total number of Emergency Provisional applications reviewed September 17, 2020 in their committee report on September 18, 2020. This is the detailed report.

Emergency Provisional - 2020-21

	Candidate Last	Candidate First							
	Name	Name	District	Certificate Requested	Endorse Name Req (1)	Endorse Name Req (2)	Determination		
1	Adams	John	MONTICELLO MONTESSORI CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	Standard Instructional	All Subjects (K-8)		Recommended to the SBOE	7	
2	Alvarado	Stefani	GEM PREP: NAMPA, LLC	Standard Instructional	Mathematics (6-12)		Recommended to the SBOE]	
3	Cooper	Tyler	POCATELLO DISTRICT	Standard Instructional	All Subjects (K-8)		Recommended to the SBOE		
4	Gerratt	Kristi	CASSIA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	Standard Instructional	All Subjects (K-8)		Recommended to the SBOE		
ذ	Lozano-Angel	Juana	ANOTHER CHOICE VIRTUAL CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	Standard Instructional	All Subjects (K-8)		Recommended to the SBOE		
6	Mayernik	Maggie	LAKELAND DISTRICT	Occupational Specialist Type	CTE - Family and Consumer Sciences (6-12)		Recommended to the SBOE		
7	Orrino	Colton	COEUR D'ALENE DISTRICT	Standard Instructional	Natural Science (6-12)		Recommended to the SBOE]	
8	Petty	Tyler	POTLATCH DISTRICT	Standard Instructional	English (6-12)		Recommended to the SBOE	7	
9	Shafer	Christian	THOMAS JEFFERSON CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	Standard Instructional	Chemistry (6-12)	Natural Science (6-12)	Recommended to the SBOE]	
10	Smith	Tammie	WHITE PINE CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	Standard Instructional	All Subjects (K-8)	Physical Education (PE) (K-12)	Recommended to the SBOE	7	
11	Troumbley	Katherine	PRESTON JOINT DISTRICT	Standard Instructional	All Subjects (K-8)		Recommended to the SBOE		
12	Wilkins	Adrian	MOUNTAIN VIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT	Standard Instructional	All Subjects (K-8)		Recommended to the SBOE	7	
13	Wilmore	Lisa	BONNEVILLE JOINT DISTRICT	Pupil Service Staff	School Counselor (K-12)		Recommended to the SBOE		
		Applications Reviewed	Endorsements Reviewed	Applications Moved	Endorsements Moved	Applications Not Approved/Recommended	Endorsements Not Approved/Recommended	Applications Recommended for Approval	Endorsements Recommended for Approva
	Provisional	13	3	15	0	0	0	0 1:	3

PO Box 83720 Boise ID 83720-0027 · www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/psc/



Executive Committee Report January 28, 2021

M/S (Wilkinson/Gorton): Under Idaho Code 74-206 (1)(d), to move the Executive Committee into Executive Session to consider investigatory records exempt from disclosure under Chapter 1 of Title 74, Idaho Code. (12:10p.m.) Davis – Yes, Chimburas – Yes, Gorton – Yes, Lee – Yes, McPherson – Yes, Nixon – Yes, Wilkinson – Yes

M/S (McPherson/Gorton): The Executive Committee of the Professional Standards Commission was called into Open Session, after entering Executive Session to consider investigatory records exempt from the disclosure under Chapter 1 of Title 74 Idaho Code. (3:47p.m.) Davis – Yes, Chimburas – Yes, Gorton – Yes, Lee – Yes, McPherson – Yes, Nixon – Yes, Wilkinson – Yes

M/S (McPherson/Lee): In case number 21431, I move that the Executive Committee recommend denial of the application for reinstatement. Motion carried by majority.

M/S (Wilkinson/Gorton): In case number 22001, I move that the Executive Committee hold this case until the next meeting for further investigation. Motion carried by majority.

M/S (Lee/Gorton): In case number 22015, I move that the Executive Committee find probable cause and recommend permanent revocation. Motion carried by majority.

M/S (Gorton/Wilkinson): In case number 22020, I move that the Executive Committee not find probable cause. Motion carried by majority.

M/S (Gorton/Wilkinson): In case number 22022, I move that the Executive Committee not find probable cause. Motion carried by majority.

M/S (Lee/Nixon): In case number 22023, I move that the Executive Committee not find probable cause. Motion carried by majority.

M/S (Wilkinson/Gorton): In case number 22024, I move that the Executive Committee hold this case until the next meeting for further investigation. Motion carried by majority.

M/S (Lee/Wilkinson): In case number 22025, I move that the Executive Committee find probable cause and recommend a stipulation that imposes a letter of reprimand. Motion carried by majority.

M/S (Wilkinson/Gorton): In case number 22026, I move that the Executive Committee not find probable cause. Motion carried by majority.

M/S (Wilkinson/Nixon): In case number 22027, I move that the Executive Committee find probable cause and recommend revocation. Motion carried by majority.

M/S (Lee/Nixon): In case number 22028, I move that the Executive Committee not find probable cause. Motion carried by majority.

M/S (Gorton/Lee): In case number 22029, I move that the Executive Committee find probable cause and recommend a stipulation that imposes a letter of reprimand. Motion carried by majority.

M/S (Wilkinson/ Gorton): In case number 22030, I move that the Executive Committee find probable cause and recommend a stipulation that imposes a letter of reprimand and an ethics course that will not count towards renewal. Motion carried by majority.

M/S (Wilkinson/Nixon): In case number 22031, I move that the Executive Committee find probable cause and recommend a stipulation that imposes a letter of reprimand. Motion carried by majority.

M/S (Lee/Nixon): In case number 22033, I move that the Executive Committee find probable cause and recommend revocation. Motion carried by majority.

PO Box 83720 Boise ID 83720-0027 · www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/psc/



Standards Committee Meeting

Via ZOOM January 28, 2020

Members Present: Topher Wallaert, Paula Kellerer, Charmaine VanBuskirk, Terah Moore, Kristi Enger, Mark Haynal. Staff Present: Helen Henderson, Cina Lackey, Lisa Colón Durham.

a. <u>Educator Standards Working Group, Phase II Update – Information Item</u>
The Standards Committee received an extensive review of Phase 2 work completed so far by the Educator Standards Working Group, which focused on the educator credential and endorsements. The Educator Standards Working Group will continue their work in February.

Full PSC Motion: No motion, information item only.

b. Educator Preparation Program Review Manual Work Session

The Standards Committee reviewed and discussed proposed revisions to a section of the *Educator Preparation Program Review Manual*. The revisions allowed for a more streamlined approach to reviewing and accepting proposed programs from educator preparation programs. The focus is to help educator preparation programs improve their programs and to provide feedback that would help them do so. The proposed revisions will be presented to the Educator Standards Working Group during Phase III work.

Full PSC Motion: No motion, information item only.